

26 April 2018

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in The Chamber, Dungannon at Mid Ulster District Council, Council Offices, Circular Road, DUNGANNON, BT71 6DT on Thursday, 26 April 2018 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Tohill Chief Executive

AGENDA

- OPEN BUSINESS1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Chair's Business

Matters for Decision

4.	Council minutes of meeting held on 22 March 2018	3 - 16
5.	Planning Committee minutes of meeting held on 9 April 2018	17 - 30
6.	Environment Committee minutes of meeting held on 10 April 2018	31 - 44
7.	Development Committee minutes of meeting held on 11 April 2018	45 - 54
8.	Policy and Resources Committee minutes of meeting held on 12 April 2018	55 - 62
9.	Conferences, Seminars and Training	63 - 74
10.	Consideration of requests for civic recognition	75 - 82
11.	Revisions to the Protocol for the Operation of the Planning Committee	83 - 96
12.	Mid Ulster Bonfires – Draft Procedures (Reconsideration)	97 - 108
Matters for Information		
13 14	Consultations notified to Mid Ulster District Council Correspondence	109 - 114 115 - 120

Notice of Motions

15 Councillor McAleer to move

" That Mid Ulster Council rescinds the decision of Council taken to cease maintenance of the old burial grounds after six months notice is given to the representative Church Bodies, considered and agreed by Environment Committee on 13 March 2018 (minute E095/18- item 1) and ratified at Council Meeting on 22 March 2018 following the request from local communities to have this reconsidered."

16 Councillor Milne to move

"This Council calls for the introduction of Acht na Gaeilge as promised in the St Andrews Agreement. We recognise the need to have the indigenous language of this Island protected in legislation. We also recognise that Acht na Gaeilge is important in the context of protecting rights, showing recognition and demonstrating respect. In this Council area, there is a fast growing Irish Language community; including children who are being educated through the medium of Irish. Their rights must be protected."

Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

Matters for Decision

- 17. Audit Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 20 March 2018
- Council Confidential minutes of meeting held on 22 March 2018
- 19. Planning Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 9 April 2018
- 20. Environment Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 10 April 2018
- 21. Development Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 11 April 2018
- 22. Policy and Resources Committee Confidential minutes of meeting held on 12 April 2018
- 23. Correspondence from NILGA
- 24. Document for Sealing: Evaluation and Option Agreement between Mid Ulster Council and SGN Natural Gas Limited

Matters for Information